EMERALD COAST UTILITIES AUTHORITY
BID 2016 07

RFP Employee Benefits and Insurance
March 24, 2016

ADDENDUM NUMBER 5

Prospective Bidders:

This addendum is issued to clarify questions received about this request for proposal for this
RFP.

1. Life: Life Premium Waiver Report showing open claims and reserves.
Response: A Life Premium Waiver report is attached to this addendum: “Unum Open Life

Waiver Claims.pdf.” All future respondents may email amy.williamson@ecua.fl.gov for
access to this information.

2. Life, LTD, STD: Can we obtain all rates from 2012 to present for all lines?

Response: The life and disability insurance rates since 2012 are attached to this addendum:
“Unum Rates.pdf.” All future respondents may email amy.williamson@ecua.fl.gov for
access to this information.

Regards,

Amy Williamson, CPPB, FCCM
Senior Purchasing Agent
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